

June 20, 2025

## **VOLUNTARY MARIJUANA PRODUCT RECALL**

The Montana Cannabis Control Division (CCD) is issuing product recalls for Marijuana Concentrate. The concentrate utilized in the production of the marijuana-infused items was not tested.

Many items were further manufactured into infused marijuana prerolls. CCD placed an administrative hold on the items on May 29, 2025. CCD has not received any health-related complaints regarding the consumption of these products.

CCD is utilizing the state's seed-to-sale tracking system to identify impacted inventory and is working in conjunction with

**710 Montana, LLC**, to issue notices to licensees to halt further distribution and sale. Additionally, CCD staff continues working with retailer licensees to remove the products.

These products should not be sold or consumed.

Consumers who purchase the recalled products are advised to destroy them.

## The recall applies to the marijuana items identified below:

- Bread & Butter Crumble
- Blueberry Bread & Butter Infused Preroll/ Pre-roll Infused | BLUEBRRY BREAD & BUTTER

## These items originate from the following Source Packages:

1A4080100002398000003060 1A408010000FCBD000003566 1A408010000FCBD0000011551 1A408010000FCBD000011551 1A408010000FCBD000011551 1A408010000FCBD000011827

## **Child Packages:**

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

Consumers with health-related concerns about the recalled product(s) should contact:

The National Poison Control Center at 800-222-1222 or get online assistance at: <a href="https://www.poison.org/">https://www.poison.org/</a>